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JUDGE SEHPESFEIU'S CHAMBERS

v December 19, 1984

Barbara J. Williams, Esq.
Constitutional Litigation Clinic
15 Washington Street
Newark, New Jersey 07102

RE: Urban League vs. Carteret, et al

Dear Ms. Williams:

Reference is. made to your letter dated December 12, 1984. I spoke
with Bob Rosa today and he informs me that all of the necessary
revisions to the Zoning Ordinance are in his computer. As you are
aware, Mr. Rosa was discharged from the hospital on Friday
afternoon. Mr. Rosa further informs me that during the period of
his absence, there was a computer breakdown and his office was
unable to print out the final revisions.

However, they are in the process of being printed out, and will be
in the possession of the Planning Board no later than the end of
this week. I have stressed to Mr. Rosa that I would ask that he
meet with the Planning Board before the end of 1984, so that the
Mayor and Council can have in their possession the proposed
revisions to the Zoning Ordinance for the first Public Meeting of
1985.

If I can provide any additional information, do not hesitate to
contact this office.

Very

PATRICK J. DIEGNAN, JR

PJD/cp
cc: Honorable Eugene D. Serpentelli

Bruce S. Gelber, Esq.
Robert Rosa
Mayor and Council


